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DEPARTMENT OF 200LOGY

8 April 1979

Dr., Joshua Lederberg
President

The Rockefeller University
1230 York Ave,

New York City, N.Y., 10021

Dear Dr. Lederberg,

In reply to your request I have sent a copy of 'Peer Review —-
Case History from the Australian Research Grants Committee!, together with
P related paperss I am curious as to your reference to "the ASCA Topics
5)* service", which I presume is selecting out of the current literature
papers on peer review. We have no such specialized information service
in Australia and I would be grateful for details, and, if you can, \/
ccpies of any 'print outs' dealing with recent papers on peer review

—-- for reason of a review in preparation on human rights in science.

Yours sincerely,
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(Professor of Zoology)

Xya“/quq



